From: On Behalf Of Braishfield Parish Clerk

Sent: 07 January 2016 14:47

To: Strategic Planning

Cc: townclerk@romseytc.org.uk; clerk.romseyextra@parish.hants.gov.uk;
enquiries@michelmershandtimsbury.org

Subject: 15/03107/CMAS, F.A.O Emily Howbrook

Dear Emily Howbrook

RE: 15/03107/CMAS, RFSF Recycling, Bunny Lane, Timsbury Hampshire SO51
OPG,Variation of condition 12 (hours of operation for HCV's) and condition 22 (HCV
movements) of Appeal Decision APP/Q1770/A/11/2161324

Braishfield Parish Council has considered the application and wishes to object on the
following basis:

« Principally to the extension of hours, due to noise of lorry movements and tipping
of scalpings, which is heard by residents on the west and south of Braishfield.
Further, if the Borough Council proceeds with the Gypsies and Travellers site
that they are proposing to locate in Bunny Lane, the residents of the site would
be adversely affected;

e And secondly to the increase in maximum vehicle movements from 208 to 400
movements per day, due to noise, mess and the current poor condition of the
road surfaces.

We trust that our comments will be taken into consideration in the determination of the
application.

Yours sincerely

Kate Orange

Clerk to Braishfield Parish Council
www.braishfield-pc.org

07968 671604



http://www.braishfield-pc.org/

